STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

POST OFFICE BOX 1980
BRUCE KING May 14, 199] HOBBS. NEW MEXICO 88241-1980
GOVERNOR ’ (505} 393-6161

Breck Operating Company
P.0. Box 911
Breckenridge, TX 76024-0911

Re: Request to TA Wells Milnesand SA Unit

Gentlemen:

We have approved your request to set CIBP in a number of wells

in your Milnesand SA Unit. You indicate you plan to pressure
test these wells at a later date. This is to remind you that the
TA process cannot be complete until the wells have been pressure
tested and charts submitted to this office.

You should contact this office 24 hours prior to commencing this
work.

Very truly yours,
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District I
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